
CISA 009286

To: r )(6) 

From: . eo1 

Sent: Thur 4/14/2016 12:49:23 PM 
Subject: FW: HSDL Critical Releases in Homeland Security 

Wanted to share this resource with the group - HSDL Critical Releases in Homeland Security. Would be a good place to cull 
materials for our work. You can subscribe below. 

And they cite brilliant people:) 

D 

From:l(b)(5l I 
Sent: Thursday. April 14. 2016 8:43:33 AM 
To:l(b)(6) 

Cc:~. ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Subject: FW: HSDL Critical Releases in Homeland Security 

Your CVE metrics report made this list. 
Best, l(b)(6) I 

From: HSDL [mailto:hsdl@nps.edu] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 1:46 PM 
Tol<bl(6) I 
Subject: HSDL Critical Releases in Homeland Security 

HSDL Critical Releases in Homeland Security [April 2016] 

Every two weeks, the Homeland Security Digital Library identifies a targeted collection 
of recently-released documents of particular interest or potential importance. [Login to 
the HSDL is necessary to open some documents.*] 

Civil Support: DOD Needs to Clarify Its Roles and Responsibilities for Defense 
Support of Civil Authorities during Cyber Incidents. Report to Congressional 
Committees 

United States. Government Accountability Office 

Foreign Fighters Phenomenon in the European Union: Profiles. Threats & 
Policies 

International Centre for Counter-Terrorism 

Mexican Cartel Strategic Note No. 18: Narcodrones on the Border and Beyond 
Small Wars Journal (Firm) 

Origins of American Counterterrorism 
Maxwell School of Citizenship and Public Affairs; Syracuse Univ. Institute for National 

Security and Counterterrorism 

Surveying CVE Metrics in Prevention. Disengagement and De-Radicalization 
Programs. Report to the Office of University Programs, Science and 



CISA 009287

Technology Directorate. Department of Homeland Security 
National Consortium for the Study of Terrorism and Responses to Terrorism (U.S.) 

The Homeland Security Digital Library (HSDU is the nation's premier collection of homeland security 
policy and strategy related documents. It supports local, state and federal analysis and decision-making 
needs and assists academics of all disciplines in homeland defense and security related research. The 
HSDL provides quick access to thousands of important U.S. policy documents, presidential directives, 
and national strategy documents as well as specialized resources such as theses and research reports 
from various universities, organizations and local and state agencies. 

*If you received this message and do not have an HSDL account, you may request one. Those with 
access are automatically subscribed to Critical Releases in Homeland Security. 

To unsubscribe from the Critical Releases in Homeland Security list, click below: 
Unsubscr ibe 




